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Overturf, Billie

From: Buckley, Catherine <yxt5@pge com>
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11.28 AM
To: Parikh, Parina P

Cc: Overturf, Billie

Subject: RE. EV application discovery

Great. Thanks Parina. My mailing address is.

Catherine Buckley (Tarasova)
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77 Beale St., Mail Code B10A
San Francisco, CA 94105

Catherine Buckley (Tarasova) | Senior Case Manager | Pacific Gas & Electric Company | 415 973 5461 | yxt5@pge.com

From: Parikh, Parina P. [mailto:PParikh@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Buckley, Catherine
Cc: Overturf, Billle
Subject: RE: EV application discovery

Hi Catherine,

We haven’t received discovery in a while. We expect to receive more now that we’ve served our supplemental
testimony.

We’re going to mail you a CD of everything to date. Can you please send me your mailing address?

Thanks,

From: Buckley, Catherine [mailto:yxtS@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Partkh, Parina P.

Subject: EV application discovery

Parina,
Nice to see you again.

I’'m assuming you will be making SDG&E'’s discovery in the EV application public per the request of the ALl. Please
include PG&E on that as well. | know Chris Warner has received some of the discovery from your attorney, but nothing

recently. Thanks for your help.

Catherine Buckley {Tarasova) | Senior Case Manager | Pacific Gas & Electric Company | 415 973 5461 | yxt5@pge com




PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http.//www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.
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